
Comments on the Maximum and minimum clearing prices for single day‐ahead and intraday 
coupling consultation 
  
Consultation questions: 
  
The Agency invites all concerned stakeholders to express their views and comments on the Agency’s 
proposals for amending the Proposals and more specifically on the questions below. 
  
Q1: Do you have any concern with respect to the new proposed automatic adjustment rule for 
PmaxDA and for PmaxID? If so, please explain thoroughly why. 
Comment:  I believe the proposed change to a faster adjusted PmaxDA and PmaxID is a big 
improvement. If the price roof isn´t raised in a fast way, that price roof will act as a price cap and it 
will delay investments in new capacity if/when the prices comes near or over the price roof. 
  
Q2: Which of the three proposed options for the PmaxDA would have your preference? Please 
explain thoroughly why. 
Comment:  I prefer option 3, I see now reasons way we shouldn’t have the same price roof at DA as 
ID and I also believe VoLL to be above 5000EUR/MWh if its calculated in a correct manor. Even if 
VoLL turns out to be lover it will not be a problem for the market. If you believe in the market you 
must believe that consumption will be reduced if the price excides the VoLL (Of Corse VoLL is not a 
common price, its highly individual and changes over time for each individual)  
  
Q3: Do you have any concern with respect to the new proposed implementation date? If so, please 
explain thoroughly why. 
Comment:  No, it should be implemented as soon as possible   
  
Best regards 
 


